
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
MARUBENI 
 
TO: Masumi Kakinoki, Executive Officer, COO,  
Marubeni Corporation, Tokyo Head Office 
Power Projects & Infrastructure Division 
4-2, Ohtemachi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo, 100-8088 JAPAN 
Fax. (81)3-3282-4241 
 
CC: Mr Maeda 
Marubeni Corporation, Tokyo Head Office, 
Power Projects & Infrastructure Division, Overseas Power Project Department 
4-2, Ohtemachi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo, 100-8088 JAPAN 
Tel: 03-3282-7460 
Fax: 03-3282-9509 
 
 
CC: Ms Mika Yoshino 
Marubeni Corporation, Tokyo Head Office, 
Power Projects & Infrastructure Division, Overseas Power Project Department 
4-2, Ohtemachi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku,  
Tokyo, 100-8088 JAPAN 
Tel: 03-3282-7460 
Fax: 03-3282-9509 
E-mail: yoshino-mika@marubeni.com
 
Shingo Tsuda, Managing Executive Officer, Regional CEO for Europe 
Marubeni Europe plc Head Office,  
River Plate House, 7-11 Finsbury Circus,  
London, EC2M 7AF, UK 
Fax (44)20-7826-8623 
 
 
Zagreb, February 18th 2014 
Ur.br: 05/02/2014 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kakinoki, 
 
Following our previous letters sent to Marubeni in November 2012 and September 2013 on the topic of the 
Plomin C coal thermal power plant in Croatia, we would like to once again update you on the situation and 
re-iterate our invitation for Marubeni to step aside from the project. 
 
Although the court case we referred to in our previous letter was concluded in October 2013, we would like 
to inform you that there are still two other legal proceedings ongoing, and that the main issue we referred to 
in our court appeal remains unresolved. The presiding magistrate declined to examine the question of Plomin 
C's non-compliance with the Istria County spatial plan, stating that it would be examined separately in a case 
brought by Istria County against the Ministry for Construction and Spatial Planning on the issuing of the 
location permit for the project. No hearings have yet taken place in relation to this case.  
 
In addition, Zelena akcija has submitted a further complaint - to the Constitutional Court – regarding the 
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magistrate's refusal to examine the question of the spatial plan in our court case, and we are examining 
further legal options. 
 
In sum, we believe that legal issues continue to represent a serious risk to the Plomin C project. 
 
In addition, the economics of Plomin C continue to be questionable. Prof.dr.sc. Enco Tireli, former Minister of 
Energy and Industry and Director for the Construction of Plomin 2, has undertaken a new analysis (see 
http://slidesha.re/18JYncL ) based on the discount rate of 3.57 percent instead of the previously valid 4.26 
percent, using the European Commission's Guide to Cost-Benefit Analysis (2008). He also examined 
different scenarios regarding CO2 emissions pricing and found that Plomin C on coal would not be 
economically acceptable even if the CO2 price stays at EUR 4 per tonne. 
 
Such analyses seem to be borne out by what is happening on the ground in other European countries at the 
moment. As we previously outlined, very few coal power plants are being built in western Europe due to their 
poor economics, and those few coal power plants licensed several years ago and now under construction or 
testing are also suffering. In the Sostanj 6 case in neighbouring Slovenia, for example, the project has 
become a heavy burden for the government as it is predicted that it will run at a loss of EUR 50 million 
annually1 – even though it is a lignite plant and thus the fuel is cheaper than coal. The Duisburg-Walsum unit 
10 in Germany has already lost EUR 600 million and has not even started operating yet2. There is no reason 
to believe that a coal power plant in Croatia would fare any better. 
 
We remain at your disposal to discuss any of the issues raised above, and we hope that Marubeni will decide 
to discontinue its interest in the Plomin C project and prioritise sustainable renewable energy forms. 
 
Thank you in advance for your response, 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Bernard Ivčić, president of Zelena akcija – Friends of the Earth Croatia, bernard@zelena-akcija.hr, tel/fax: 
+385 1 4813 096 
 
Dušica Radojčić, President of Green Istria, dusica.radojcic@zelena-istra.hr, tel: +385 52 506 065 
 
Zoran Tomić, Greenpeace CEE, Representative in Croatia, zoran.tomic@greenpeace.org, mob: +385 91 
2345 092 
 
Pippa Gallop, Research Co-ordinator, CEE Bankwatch, pippa.gallop@bankwatch.org
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 http://www.dnevnik.si/poslovni/novice/ekonomika-tes-6-se-podira 
2 http://uk.reuters.com/article/2013/12/09/evn-hitachi-damages-idUKL6N0JO1T320131209 
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